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From:

Sent: 05 November 2004

To: Carson, lan:

Subject: FW: UTV Insight Programme:

—---0riginal Message-----

From: Young, Christine

Sent: 04 November 2004 19:00

To: Don Hill: Doreen Wilson; Dr Henrietta
Martin; Paul Simpson

Cc: Conliffe, Paul: Magowan,

Subject: UTV Insight Programme:

To see-attached minute from Secretary

B
-.--.-:_.-__)'cgisc#.doc (456 KB)

Coyle, Briege on behalf of Campbell Dr Henrietta

10:55

Mitchell, Elizabeth (Dr)

=stablishment of Inquiry

Campbell: Hamilton, Andrew: John Cole (E-mail}: Judith Hill; Norman Morrow: Pauyl

Neil; Owens, Ambrose: Maguire, Philip: Carnew, Sholto: Lindsay, Sharon
Establishment of Inquiry
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From the Permanent Sscoretary
Clive Gowdy CB
BY EMAIL
From: D C Gowdy
Date: 4 November 2004
To: _ Board Members
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Castle Buildings

Stormont Estate

BELFAST BT
Tel:

Fax:

—

Email: clive.gowdy

CC Mr Conliffe
Vir Magowan
Mir Carnew

UTV INSIGHT PROGRAMME: ESTABLISHMENT QF INQUIRY

You will be aware of the Minister’s announcement of an Inquiry into

the issues raised by the recent UTV Insight

programme concernming child deaths. The Inquiry is to be chaired by Mr John O’Hara, QC.

I have asked Ambrose Owens to act as s:e'cretary to the Inquiry and he will

of the Inquiry. Neil Magowan will be témpomrﬂy promoted to Grade 7 and he wil]

Permanent Secretary during the mtervening period. Sharon [andsay,

move to the Inquiry

-

vacate his present post during the time

head up the Office of the

Departmental Private Secretary will also

>ecretariat and Sholto Carnew, Assistant Departmental Secretary will deputise for Sharon in

her absence. These staff changes will formally take effect from Monday 8 November 2004

I have asked Neil Magowan to act as the initial pomt of contact withi;

from the In
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